

From: [Brown, Kerry](#)
To: [Megan McNally](#)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Current Enrollment
Date: Monday, December 15, 2025 7:37:07 AM

Thanks so much Megan! You're the best. Have a great week!

Kerry

Kerry Brown, M.Ed
Division of Early Childhood Services | Office of Preschool Education Programs
New Jersey Department of Education
100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ 08625
Work: 609-376-3459
Email: .@..
Web: <https://www.nj.gov/education/>

From: Megan McNally <@.>
Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2025 8:09:01 PM
To: Brown, Kerry <@.>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Current Enrollment

Of course! We have reached out to the following:

1. Noah's Ark: they have had a New Brunswick class for a really long time
2. Above and Beyond: they are in transition and are not interested
3. Yellow Brick Road: they closed last February
4. Little Genius Academy in Edison: called me with interest but were going to wait for Edison
5. Precious Butterflies: were not interested
6. Child Development Center at Parker: we visited and it is not something they can do since they are private and have their own Board
7. Children's House Montessori: do not have the space

We did receive a grant to complete one more classroom in the building for next school year. The year after, we hope to have another classroom or two. Let me know if you have any other questions!

Megan

On Sun, Dec 14, 2025 at 7:59 PM Brown, Kerry <[@.](#)> wrote:
Thanks Megan! No worries at all. Also, the leadership team asked me about the

districts efforts to contract. Can you reshare with me the running list you had of providers you've reached out to? I remember we chatted about it a while ago (probably during last years projection season) lol

Kerryn Brown, M.Ed

Division of Early Childhood Services | Office of Preschool Education Programs

New Jersey Department of Education

100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ 08625

Work: 609-376-3459

Email: ..@..

Web: <https://www.nj.gov/education/>

From: Megan McNally <[@.](mailto:..@..)>

Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2025 6:33:03 PM

To: Brown, Kerryn <[@.](mailto:..@..)>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Current Enrollment

***** CAUTION *****

This message came from an **EXTERNAL** address ([@.](mailto:..@..)). **DO NOT** click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.

New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To [@.](mailto:..@..)

Hello!

I hope all is well. Here is the information you requested:

General Education In-district 3 Year Olds: 38

General Education In-district 4 Year Olds: 50

In-district Students with IEPs in Gen Ed Settings: [REDACTED] more are starting in the new year and are projected for the classes

25-26 Pre-K4 Waitlist = 13

25-26 Pre-K3 Waitlist = 14

I apologize for the delay; I had a personal emergency and was out.

Megan

On Wed, Dec 10, 2025 at 12:47 PM Brown, Kerry <@> wrote:

Good afternoon,

As I prepare for my Projected Enrollment meeting with Department leadership, I am being asked for each district's current enrollment as of 12/8/25. Can you please fill in the chart below? The enrollment numbers should only include students in PEA classrooms. Please do not include preschool self-contained (PSD) students. Please also indicate if the district has a waitlist and if so, how many students are currently on the waitlist?

General Education In-district 3 Year Olds:

General Education In-district 4 Year Olds:

In-district Students with IEPs in Gen Ed Settings:

Waitlist:

Please respond by COB tomorrow. Thank you.

Kerry

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this information.

--



—

--

